
NORTHPOINTE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Regular Meeting 

MINUTES 
715 Pyle Drive, Kingsford, MI    

October 8, 2015 - 4:00 p.m. 
 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL: 
John Nelson, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. Mary Wendt, Board Secretary, conducted the roll 
call.   
MEMBERS Present Excused 

Absent 
Absent MEMBERS Present Excused

Absent 
Absent 

DeDie, William  X  Negro, Mari X   
Dehn, Janet X(4:05 pm)   Nelson, John X    
Freeman, Peggy X   Peretto, Patti X   
Hofer, Millie X   Phillips, Patricia X   
Luhtanen, Joan X   Spence, Christine X   
Martin, Ann X   Zevitz, Michael, Dr. X   
REPRESENTING ADMINISTRATION: J. McCarty, B. Adrian, M. Wendt           
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was recited by all 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS - No public comments 
 
APPROVAL OR AMEND AGENDA 
Chair Nelson asked for a motion to approve the agenda.   
ACTION:  Moved to approve the agenda as presented.   
Motion by: M. Negro, supported by P. Freeman to approve the agenda.   
Chair Nelson asked for any additions to the agenda.  No discussion. Motion carried unanimously.   
 
APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
Chair Nelson asked for a motion to approve the September 24, 2015 Board meeting minutes. 
ACTION:  Moved to approve the September 10, 2015 Board meeting minutes as presented. 
Motion by: M. Hofer, supported by P. Phillips.  
Chair Nelson asked if there were any corrections to the above minutes. No discussion Motion carried: 9 ayes, 1 
nay.  
 
PRESENTATION - No presentation  
 
ACTION ITEMS 
 Finance  

a) Check Disbursement Report-Period through September 16, 2015 
Bill Adrian asked if there were any questions regarding the check disbursement report.  No discussion.  
ACTION:  A motion was made by M. Negro, supported by P. Freeman to approve the check disbursement 
report. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

J. Dehn - present 4:05 p.m.  
 

b) Financial Statement-August 2015 
Bill Adrian asked if there were any questions regarding the financial statement.  No discussion. 
ACTION: A motion was made by M. Negro, supported by P. Phillips to approve the financial statement.  
Motion carried unanimously.   

c) Contracts-September 24, 2015 
Bill Adrian asked if there were any questions regarding the contracts. No discussion.  
ACTION:  A motion was made by M. Hofer, supported by M. Negro, to approve the contracts.  Motion 
carried unanimously.   

d) Fiscal Year (FY) 2014-15 Budget Revision 
Bill Adrian asked if there were any questions regarding the FY 2014-15 budget revision.  Miscellaneous 



questions were addressed by Mr. Adrian.   
ACTION:  A motion was made by P. Freeman, supported by J. Luhtanen, to approve the FY 2014-15 budget 
revision.  Motion carried unanimously.   

e) Michigan Association of Community Mental Health Boards (MACMHB) Membership Dues 
Bill Adrian asked if there were any questions regarding the MACMHB membership dues. Jennifer McCarty 
stated that information was provided to the Board regarding the MACMHB membership dues in the Board 
packet.  Mari Negro stated that she thinks the MACMHB trainings/ conferences are worthwhile, there is 
some room for improvement for the services the MACMHB provides, and as a Board that this should be 
indicated to them.  Miscellaneous questions were addressed by Mr. Adrian.   
Action:  A motion was made by M. Negro, supported by J. Dehn, to approve the MACMHB memberships 
dues of $9,414.00.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 

Jennifer McCarty conducted New Business as follows: 

NEW BUSINESS (Discussion only) 
 Finance 

a)   Contracts-October 8, 2015 
Ms. McCarty reviewed the following contracts:   

# Name of Contract Contract Type Date of 
Contract 

Old Rate New Rate Change 

A. David Van Holla, 
MD 

Psychiatric 
Coverage 

10/1/15-
90/30/16 

$50/script same n/a 

This is a contact renewal.  This service would only be used when Dr. Razdan is not available and there is an 
emergent need for a prescription the Nurse Practitioners are unable to write. 
B. Gene Wangarin Snow Removal 10/1/15-

9/30/16 
$45/event same n/a 

This is a renewal agreement for snow removal services at Maple Ridge. 
C. Northern Pines Skill Building 10/1/15-

9/30/16 
$2.75/15 min. 
unit 

same n/a 

This is a renewal agreement for skill building in Powers. 
D. Michigan 

Rehabilitation 
Service 

Cash Match 
Agreement 

10/1/15-
9/30/16 

$5,227.00 $5,227.00 n/a 

This is a cash match agreement.  The state puts in $14,132.26.  We put in $5,227.00 GF for a total of $19,359.26 for 
rehabilitation program. 
E. Trico Vocational 

Services 
10/1/15-
9/30/16 

$10.88/hr. same n/a 

This is an addendum to the current Trico contract for one Individual to receive intensive skills coaching. 
Miscellaneous questions were addressed by Bill Adrian.  Consensus of the Board is that this item will move 
forward to the next meeting for approval. 

 
 E-Mail Correspondence-Part-Time & Special Part-Time Employees 

Jennifer McCarty stated this agenda item is a carry-forward from the last Board meeting.  A question was asked 
how many part-time and special part-time employees does Northpointe have today versus 2-5 years ago and what 
area of service is the biggest concentration of these part-time and special part-time employees.  Ms. McCarty 
stated that this information cannot just be accessed through a computer generated report but would have to be 
done manually by going through each individual employee personnel file. Ms. McCarty asked the Board if this 
information is needed in making decision as it would require a lot of staff time to gather it.  Mari Negro stated 
that she asked for this information and this goes back to when there was a Personnel Committee.  The Personnel 
Committee had discussed employee satisfaction and Ms. Negro is wondering if there is any correlation between 
part-time/special part-time.  Ms. Negro stated that continuity with staff and longevity is a key for keeping 
personal, good quality care.  Ms. Negro also stated at Personnel Committee meeting employee satisfaction was 
also discussed and should there be an employee survey to received feedback from staff.  Discussion ensued. 
More information will be provided to the board on this topic at the next regular board meeting. 
 

 E-Mail Correspondence-Quarterly Outcomes Reports-3rd Quarter 
Jennifer McCarty stated she received some questions, via e-mail, regarding the 3rd quarter Outcomes Report:    



1) Does Dr. Razdan receive a copy of the quarterly outcomes report? Ms. McCarty stated that he does receive 
this report. 2) Two adult, MI individuals, who qualified for services did not receive an intake within 14 days and 
1 child did not receive an intake within 14 days and was this due to agency failure, what were the reasons?  Ms. 
McCarty stated that a staff person was out ill and had 2 intakes scheduled for the same day and 1 was late with 
no documentation regarding why it was late. Discussion ensued and miscellaneous question were addressed by 
Ms. McCarty.  3) Out of 76 adult and child MI individuals hospitalized; 39 individuals have not been receiving 
services-what actions have been taken to reach out to individuals not receiving services. Ms. McCarty stated that 
the Northpointe peer support specialists attend local health fairs with access information, pamphlets, business 
cards, etc. Ms. McCarty stated that for professional referrals that staff attend collaborative board meetings as 
members of the professional community are on these boards and a good source for referral information.  
Discussion ensued and miscellaneous questions were addressed by Ms. McCarty. 4) Why have the CAFAS and 
PECFAS scores gone down in the 2nd and 3rd quarters? Ms. McCarty stated that these are not actual scores but 
are the percentage of the number of children each quarter that have improved.  Discussion ensued and 
miscellaneous questions were addressed by Ms. McCarty. 5) The treatment plan performance indicator goal has 
not been met for a long time and what is blocking it from reaching its goal?  Ms. McCarty stated that the data for 
the treatment plans is raw data and what is not being shown is how many of the cases were an "exception", i.e. 
staff tried to contact an individual 3x by phone and twice by letter and was not able to reach them until after the 
treatment plan had expired.  Discussion ensued and miscellaneous questions were addressed by Ms. McCarty.     
6) Is there a correlation between the lack of home-based services and psychiatric hospitalization for children who 
receive these services?  Ms. McCarty stated there is no data specific to this and any child who is eligible for 
home-based services are offered these services so a correlation cannot be made between children who are 
hospitalized and who receive home-based services.  Discussion ensued and miscellaneous questions were 
addressed by Ms. McCarty. 7) Of the 40 discharges from adult MI; 16 had withdrawn from services and 25 
discharges from child MI; 18 had withdrawn from services. What are the reasons for these withdrawals?  Ms. 
McCarty stated that this information is not known and when an individual withdraws from services there are at 
least 3 outreach attempts made via the phone and then by mail if they are not reached by phone. Discussion 
ensued and miscellaneous questions were addressed by Ms. McCarty. 8) There are not a lot of satisfaction 
surveys that are returned.  Ms. McCarty stated it was previously asked if other avenues or methods are being 
explored on how to have the surveys done and an on-line survey was looked into, survey monkey. The problem 
with this on-line survey is, in order to have meaningful data, certain things need to be tracked, i.e., child, adult, 
county of residence, and with survey monkey, data cannot be tracked.  Discussion ensued regarding other 
methods that could be done for a better satisfaction survey return rate other than mailing out these surveys.  
 

 E-Mail Correspondence-Connections, Friday Facts, Upcoming Events 
Jennifer McCarty stated that she has been forwarding the Connections Newsletter, Friday Facts, etc. to Board 
members when she receives them.  Ms. McCarty further stated that she received some e-mail correspondence 
from a few Board members that they were already directly receiving this information via e-mail.  Ms. McCarty 
asked if Board members would like her to stop forwarding this information as it is being e-mailed directly to 
them. Discussion ensued and consensus is that Ms. McCarty does not need to forward this information to the 
Board. 
 

 Policy-Data Quality Management Policy-New Policy 
Jennifer McCarty stated that there is a new policy, Data Quality Management, which needs Board approval.          
Ms. McCarty highlighted the policy and stated the policy was created from a recommendation out of the most 
recent NorthCare audit.   This policy takes what is already being done procedurally at Northpointe with the 
electronic medical records and puts it into a policy.  Miscellaneous questions were addressed by Ms. McCarty.  
Consensus of the Board is that this item will move forward to the next meeting for approval. 
 

 Northpointe Endowment Agency Fund Disbursement for 2016 
Jennifer McCarty stated this disbursement is done annually and needs Board approval.  Chris Spence stated that 
the disbursement from this fund has been taken out over the last several years and put into a fund that is used for 
emergencies, i.e., someone needs housing assistance, helping paying for utilities before they are shut off. Ms. 
Spence stated that it is a good idea to take out the disbursement for use in an emergency situation.  Discussion  
ensued.  Bill Adrian stated that the full disbursement does not need to be taken and the Board can decide to take a 
percentage of it instead.  Consensus of the Board is that this item will move forward to the next meeting for 
approval. 
 



 NorthCare Network Update-Power Pointe 
Jennifer McCarty stated this power pointe was provided to the Board from John Nelson at the last meeting and 
highlighted information in it.  Ms. McCarty stated that data in this report shows that Northpointe is doing things 
very efficiently which is a good reflection, not only on the administration, but on direct care staff as well.  
Miscellaneous questions were addressed by Ms. McCarty.    
 

 CEO Report  
Jennifer McCarty stated that she that a written CEO report was not sent out in the Board mailing and provided 
verbal updates:  The special Board meeting for Representative McBroom's visit is scheduled for October 16, 
2015 and there have been confirmations from 5 Board members that they can attend this, 1 tentative Board 
confirmation, and 3 community member confirmations.  Ms. McCarty stated she received a call from 
Representative McBroom's assistant asking if this meeting was still on and asked if any other Board members 
would be attending this meeting as there needs to be a quorum for it. Discussion ensued and other Board 
members confirmed so a quorum will now be present.  Northpointe will be expanding wraparound services into 
Menominee County starting October 16, 2015.  Greg Takala, Iron County Director, will be retiring on December 
11, 2015 so his position will be backfilled.  Northpointe will be participating in a community needs survey and 
working with community partners to develop the survey.  These surveys will be available at the office sites.   
 

John Nelson, Chairperson, assumed the Chairperson position 
         
MISCELLANEOUS BOARD/COMMITTEE REPORTS - No miscellaneous Board/committee reports 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS - No public comments 

 
BOARD COMMENT   
 Ann Martin stated at the last Board meeting, John Nelson provided information on the legalization of marijuana 

and asked if Mr. Nelson brought any information back from the fall conference on this issue.  Mr. Nelson stated 
at the fall conference this topic was presented by the State Police and he will contact them to see if they have any 
information they could provide to him. 

 Mari Negro stated that today is John Nelson's birthday; the Board wished him a happy birthday. 
 Joan Luhtanen stated that she appreciated the opportunity to attend the fall Great Lakes conference. 

 
ADJOURN 
A motion was made by M. Negro, supported by J. Luhtanen to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried unanimously.  
  
Meeting adjourned at 5:30 p.m. 
 
The next regular Board meeting is scheduled for October 22, 2015 in Kingsford, Michigan at 4:00 p.m. 
 
 
__________________________    
John Nelson, Chairperson   
 
__________________________  
Mari Negro, Secretary    
 
__________________________ 
Mary Wendt, Board Secretary       
 
                                                                                                                                                                                                          


